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The Voncorab1e Feweard Zorirsky
United States Senz'te AP. 8

Dear Senator Zorinsky:

t-Fe rczer to your letter of mearch 24, 1F O, on
behalf of M"r. Jon E. Arthur, reqarrinr- the ai-ard of
an Arizv an6 Air rorce Exchanse Service ( SAFES) !%ulk
vending contract . t Offutt Air Force Pase, 17eb raelka.
i Ut. Ar t.hu . contends that. thi s p rocurer ent id r ot
cornply with forvf21 adivertisinq Etancard-s.

she contract in auestion wavg awarded by the Chio
Valley Ecl-rhance !e"cion, Charlecttow,-n, Indianza, aft.er
receip.t of nroposa1s urnde,; solicitation OVEP-79-47-
7-}373, issued Novc!,jnber 1.3, 1579. The-: solicitation
Indi;cates that an>rro7r iatec3 fundo are not involved
in the crocurement.

The bid vrotest juris ictvon of this Office is
based cn our settleerent. authority over rriated
funds unrder te provisao-n of 21 U..C. 5§ 71 and 74
(1976). CIr Pid Protest Procedures cn.y ,-rov6o f'or
cons i 4erati or. o f .>rotests involvin ange c n of the
Federal Criver-,r.-enz `wlhose acounts are subiect to
settleaent'U bv our 'ffice. C C.F.R. > 20.1 (a) (190).
Since vie 60 not thave settle..ent authority over non-
appropr 14ated f uncd Dccounts , s-uch as those involved3
here, we RIMSt decline to ren.aer a dlecision in this
matter. r See Speciai1racTanaqct-eent r iceoCo.,
B-192521, iAucust 31, 1978, 7---) CP- 364. ?..n zi.lico,

.nC., P;-l90914, January 31, 1978, 78-1 CPD .3, and
cases c ited therein.

Sincerely yours,

Inry R, Vcm Cleve)

7°. iMilton J. Socolar
General Counsel




